



18 February 2013

Catering to the Business Needs of Driving Schools

Dedoc Software

Table of Contents

| Introduction3 |
|--|
| CHAPTER 14 Tutor Diary at a Glance4 |
| What is Tutor Diary?4Enhanced Optimisation4Credit Card Support4Expanded Invoice System4Improved Memos4Greater Degree of Control4Tracking Prepaid and Unpaid Lessons5Email or SMS Reminder to the Pupil5Easy Software Upgrades5 |
| CHAPTER 26 Getting Started6 |
| Add New Pupil6 |
| View Pupil Profile7 |
| Search Pupil |
| Advanced Search9 |
| View Memo Log10 |
| View Student Progress Report11 |

| Create Bookings | 13 |
|--|----|
| Move and Resize the Booking | 14 |
| Book a Driving Test | 15 |
| Infobox | 16 |
| Edit Booking | 17 |
| Charge Fee | 18 |
| Choose Subject | 19 |
| Comments tab in booking form | 20 |
| View Lessons Report | 21 |
| Invoice New Invoices to pupils tab New invoices to instructors | 22 |
| Create new Invoice | 23 |
| CHAPTER 3 Making your way around as a director | |
| Create New Accounts | 24 |
| Driving School Profile | 25 |
| Manage Admin Users | 26 |
| Courses and Rates | 27 |

Introduction

With more and more people willing to hit the roads and take control of that steering wheel, the demand for driving lessons continues to grow. For driving schools, this situation couldn't be more positive as business is soaring high. Driving schools now need to be more organised in their approach of manoeuvring their business.

Gone are the days when driving schools had to manage student bookings and invoice slips using pen and paper. This technological era has paved the way for businesses to function at entirely innovative and elevated levels. Dedoc Software with its range of IT software caters to this very need of driving schools by allowing you to keep total control of your business and connecting key people in real-time.

Tutor Diary is Dedoc Software's latest product catering to the business needs of driving schools and driving instructors. It is unique online driving school management software that lets you organise your driving school efficiently and conveniently. From storing pupil profiles and instructor details to making bookings via a dynamic instructor week-by-week calendar, from generating invoices to sending SMS and emails to pupils, tutorDIARY is a secure online interface that puts your business in a 'go-drive' mode.

tutorDIARY is a booking management system that helps driving schools track finances, students and other relevant information. It is not merely a simple diary to record lesson timings of pupils enrolled in the school; its exciting features do a lot more! tutorDIARY is an online product that can be accessed directly by a browser such as Chrome, Firefox, Safari or Internet Explorer.

This user guide introduces you to the basics of tutorDIARY and how to go about managing your driving school business. It gives you expert direction on how to use the exciting features in a collaborative environment.

With this user guide at your disposal, you can better enjoy your experience with tutorDIARY. Read through and learn how you can maximise the benefits of the software.

Chapter 1 Tutor Diary at a Glance

What is Tutor Diary?

tutorDIARY is a tool for driving schools to manage their business in real time. This is an online product that offers compatibility with browsers such as Chrome, Firefox, Safari or Internet Explorer.

tutorDIARY is the latest product from Dedoc Software, which offers greater security. In case of a disk crash or stolen computer, the data can be directly fetched from servers. The diary would be available again without any installation or recovery procedures.

Enhanced Optimisation

The system will automatically recognise the type of device you are using and adjust behaviour accordingly. If you are using an iPad, then the system will switch on the touch functions. Otherwise, it will use normal mouse procedures.

Credit Card Support

Instructors can take credit cards directly online in their car with an iPad or Android, using a 3rd party company.

Expanded Invoice System

Invoice system is not restricted to lessons any more as in ADI-diary. It can include any other product or service such as charge back for driving test fees or Hazard Perception DVD.

Improved Memos

Pupils and Instructors Memos can be inserted as you go along and then viewed according to date. Memos are also searchable for single word or phrase.

Greater Degree of Control

You can create your own courses, enter the duration of the lesson and set the price. These will be automatically assigned to every new lesson for a given pupil. You can view your schedule and comprehensive Pupil's Progress Report by month, week or day.

Tracking Prepaid and Unpaid Lessons

Records of those pupils that have not paid for their driving lessons in advance can be easily tracked. It facilitates easy distinction between those pupils who have paid and those who have yet to pay, so that you do not miss out on collecting payments.

Email or SMS Reminder to the Pupil

tutorDIARY has an improved emailing system and includes a new SMS feature that permits you to send a short message to your pupil's mobile phone as a lesson reminder.

Easy Software Upgrades

tutorDIARY provides free software upgrades unlike ADI-Diary which charges for any new upgrades. Moreover, constant improvements are being made to the software based on changing needs and requests from existing customers.

Chapter 2 Getting Started

Add New Pupil

To add a new pupil to your diary, click 'New' and then select 'Pupil'. A new window, 'Create New Pupil Account' opens, where you can add the new student profile by entering his/her name, email and phone numbers. Hit 'Create Account' once you are done. The dialog box will then disappear and Pupil Profile will open where you can add more information.

Please note: if you are logged as an instructor then all pupils which you insert into your diary are allocated to you automatically. If you have logged in as a director, the pupils will not be allocated to you, then when you log in as an instructor the pupil will disappear from your list. Therefore, ensure that if you have logged in as a director, allocate the pupil to yourself in the pupils profile, settings tab.

| Logout o | Control Panel o B | | | | 2 | No mage | | |
|----------|---------------------------------|-----------------|------------|------------------|---------------------------------|----------------|---------------|-------------|
| Show Me | o Vic No New o | ntructors o Pup | ils | | No image | 02 | | |
| 0 0 | 0 0 toda | У | Jan | 7 - Jan 13, 2013 | | | mo | onth week |
| 8am. | Mon, Jan 7 | Tue, Jan 8 | Wed, Jan 9 | Thu, Jan 10 | Fri, Jan 11 | 🗙 Sat, J | an-12 🕽 | Sun, Jan 13 |
| | Create new | Pupil accoun | t | | | | | × |
| 9am | Title First Name 🖈 🚺 | | • | Please | l fields 🖈 note: | | | |
| 10am | Last Name Email Phone 1 Phone 2 | | | | Tutor Diary versi the diary. | on, pupils wil | l not be able | to |
| 11am | | | | | Create | Account | Cancel | Help |

View Pupil Profile

In order to view a pupil's profile, click on the student's name in the top right corner of the page. A 'Pupil Profile' window opens where you can view and edit pupil's contact details, and other information such as license, driving test, availability, and course details. Click 'Submit' if you have made any changes.

To upload an image of the pupil, click Upload under the "No image" avatar.

Please note: The system will accept an image in jpg, jpeg, png and gif format up to 2 megabytes. Large pictures will be automatically resized to 500px across.

| upil Profile | | | | | × | |
|--------------|---|-------------------------|-------|--------------|---|--------|
| 1 | | ress Licence er Info | Exams | Availability | | Jon 13 |
| No image | Title First Name 🖈 Last Name Email | Mr John Eve | • | | | |
| | Phone 1 Phone 2 Phone 3 | | | | | |
| | Other contacts | | | | | |

Search Pupil

You can search for a pupil through two different methods: Quick Search and Advanced Search.

Quick Search

By clicking on the pupil label (with the tiny magnifying glass) on the top right of the screen, you can quickly search for pupils in the list. A box slides open that reveals two filters that you can apply before you search for the pupil.

Status Filter

The Status Filter lies to the left of the box and indicates the status of student: Active, Inactive, Passed, Failed, Completed, Dropped Out, and Enquiry Only.

Allocated Filter

The Allocated Filter lies to the right and indicates the instructor allocation status. It has only two entries: *Allocated pupils only*, which means that an instructor has been set, and *Waiting List*, which means that you need to open pupil's profile and set an "Allocated instructor" in Setting Tab.

The two filters work in conjunction with each other. That means if you select "Active" and "Waiting List" you might get zero results. To reset the filters select [Ignore].

How the quick search box performs the search

| Search pupils list Searching Names | | |
|---------------------------------------|--------------|---|
| [Ignore] 🛛 🔽 [Ignore] | * | |
| Quick info | | |
| | | |
| ad | | |
| Abiola Aderidicde | Active | ^ |
| Abm Adiluzzamam | Active | |
| Adaadad | Active | |
| Adam Cox | Active | |
| Adam Dray | Active | |
| Adam Findley | Active | |
| Adam Glagyng | Active | |
| Adam Kajee | Active | |
| Adam Narat | Active | |
| ADAM NAYLOR | Enquiry only | |
| Adam Oni | Active | |
| Adam Pandy | Active | |
| Adam Starsmeare | Active | |
| | | ~ |

- 1. The search is incremental and not case sensitive
- 2. It requires at least 2 characters
- 3. If first two character are letters then the system searches in First and Last names. By entering a space after the first name you can restrict the search to last names only.
- 4. If second or third characters are numbers then the system searches for postcodes.
- If the first character is a number then the system searches for phone numbers which are stored in Phone 1 field. Any spaces will be ignored.

As a reminder the message at the top of the box will tell you in which field you are searching. The result is always produced as a list of pupils.

Once you have selected a pupil from the list, the name will appear in the top right corner, which means that all following bookings will be automatically booked for this pupil.

Advanced Search

Click on 'Pupils List' *(the link in the middle of the toolbar)* and a new window titled 'Pupils List' opens up. Here you can search for students by entering the First Name, Last Name, and other criteria.

Once you enter this information, click 'Search', you can view the results on the same page. Clicking on a result line will select the pupil into the top right corner of the diary.

In order to search all pupils for the instructor you currently have selected, click "Active pupils of selected instructor" button.

To find pupils for a different instructor, enter the instructor name or instructor ID and click Search.

"Waiting List" button will output the list of pupils who currently have no instructor allocated.

| Instructor ID | | No telage | Romage | |
|---|------------------|-----------|---|---------------------|
| Advanced Search irst name upil ID located instructor connor davidson+ structor ID tatus [Ignore] | | | m | |
| Pupils List | | | | × |
| Advanced Se | arch | Reset for | rm • Clear filter • I | Back to List |
| First name | | _ | | |
| Last name | | | | |
| Pupil ID | | | | |
| Allocated instructor | connor davidson+ | | Case insensitiv search. Enter sj first character to | bace as b search |
| Instructor ID | | | Last Names on | Ŋ |
| Status | [Ignore] | | | |
| Postcode | | | Active pup selected ins | |
| Course | [Ignore] | | Waiting | List |
| | | | You do not nee any values, jus Search button the entire list | st click |
| | | Se | arch Exit | Help |

View Memo Log

To view a student's Memo Log, open pupil's profile by clicking on the pupils name in the toolbar. Alternatively click Control Panel then Memo.

| o New o Instructors o Pupil | | | 177775 | No image | | | | |
|-----------------------------|------------|---------------|----------|-------------|--------|---------------------|---------------------------|----|
| today | Jan | 7 - Jan 13, 2 | 013 | | | m | onth week | da |
| Jan 7 Tue, Jan 8 | Wed, Jan 9 | Thu, Jan | 10 | Fri, Jan 11 | 🗙 Sat, | Jan 12 🔰 | 🕻 S un, Jan 13 | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Pupil Profile | | | | | | | | , |
| | Conta | et Add | Iress | Licence | Exams | Availability | | 1 |
| The | | | | Licence | Exams | Availability | | |
| - 2 | Settin | gs Ott | ner Info | | | | | |
| | Title | | Mr | | - | | | |
| No image | First | Name | John | | | | | |
| - Provide State | Last | Name | Eve | | | | | |
| Upload | Emai | | | | | | _ | |
| | Phon | e 1 | | | | | | |
| | Phon | e 2 | | | | | | |
| | Phon | | | | | | | |
| | Filon | 8.5 | | | | | | |

In the Pupil Profile, click 'Memo Log' button at the base of the profile window. A form opens up where you can create a new memo or search memos according to the date. You can also search for a single word, contained anywhere in the memo.

| Pupil Memo Log: Jason Johns Tue, Feb 19, 2013 | | | | | | | | |
|--|-----|-----|------|------|------|------|-----|-----|
| Sample memo for | | 0 | Feb | • | 20 | 13 | ~ | 0 |
| User Guide | | Su | Мо | Ти | We | Th | Fr | Sa |
| | | | | | | | - 1 | 2 |
| | | 3 | - 4 | - 5 | 6 | - 7 | 8 | 9 |
| | | 10 | -11 | 12 | 13 | -14 | 15 | 16 |
| | | 17 | 18 | 19 | 20 | -21 | 22 | 23 |
| | | -24 | - 25 | - 26 | 27 | - 28 | | |
| a 1 | .:: | Sa | /e | | Cano | el | Н | elp |

View Student Progress Report

Before you can view a report, you need to enter some comments about the pupil's progress.

To enter lesson comments:

- 1. Click on a particular lesson in the diary and a Booking Form opens.
- 2. Click on the plus sign next to the pupil's name
- 3. Click on 'Subjects'. A 'Lesson Subjects' window opens where you can enter the lesson comments

| | | in the state of th | onnor Davidson ohn Eve |
|------------|-------------------------------|--|---------------------------|
| Show Me | O O toda | | week day |
| | Mon, Jan 21 9:00 - 10:00 | Booking Form Lesson Comments Invo Lesson Subjects Date Lesson Date: Friday, January 25, 2013 | * |
| | Lesson Booked _ | Time to 09:00 am C Subject | Mark |
| | 11:00 - 1:00 DNB Booked | Course Manual - Novice Add Pupil - Remov | |
| lpm | = | Name John Eve | |
| 2pm 3pm | | Payment received on: Course: Hamual N Lesson Comments: Subjects: No subject | |
| 4pm | | Phone 1: Email: | |
| 5pm | | Delete this lesson | - |
| брт 7рт | | | Cancel |

Please note that these comments will be visible in the progress report.

To view the progress report of a particular student



The Student Progress Report allows you to see the courses taken along with the date and time of the lesson. You can even view paid and unpaid lessons separately by selecting the Lessons Report label at top centre of the screen. You can also view invoice reports to pupil and the driving school by clicking 'Invoices'.

Progress Report

| Pupil Name: Ja Driving School: Date: Tuesday, I | Tech support | , 12:50:25 AN | 4 | | Lessons | Invoices Items | per page: 🛛 20 🔽 |
|---|--------------|---------------|----------|-----------------------|------------------------|--|--|
| Date | Time | Test time | Duration | Course | Lesson kind | Subjects | Comments |
| Oct 25, 2011 | 02:00 PM | | 01:00 | Partly Trained | Introductory Lesson | | |
| Feb 19, 2013 | 08:45 AM | | 01:00 | Manual - Novice | Lesson | Approaching junctions to turn left - mark: 5 | Demonstration of progress report comments |

Create Bookings

To make a booking for a lesson or a driving test, click on 'Bookings' on the top right of the screen and a Bookings window pops up.

Book a Lesson

Select a lesson in the lesson panel and then drag it onto any time slot in the diary. The duration of the lesson can be selected from the dropdown box. If "Default" is selected, then the duration is taken from "Courses and Rates" Page. The fee will be recalculated according to the duration and the subject is fetched from pupil's profile.

One click booking

To simplify the booking process, you can select "One click booking" radio button. Once it is selected, the lesson will be inserted into the diary at the time slot where you clicked.



Please note: No lessons are saved unless you have clicked "Save" in the toolbar.

Move and Resize the Booking

You can move the lesson to a different time slot just by dragging and dropping it to the desired location.

You can change duration by resizing the lesson.

- 1. Make sure the lesson has the correct start time
- 2. Place your mouse at the bottom of the booking
- 3. When the double arrow cursor appears, hold your button and drag it up or down.

To change time and duration with more accuracy, you would need to click on the lesson and change values accordingly.

See Edit Bookings

Book a Driving Test

In the postcode box, enter a character and a list of UK test centres appears.

Select the test centre of choice and drag the test panel onto the desired time slot in the diary.

| how Me c | View o New o I | instructo <u>rs o Pup</u> | 11S | | and the second se | | | |
|--|---|-----------------------------------|----------------------|---|---|--------------------------|----------|----------|
| | 0 0 toda | | | 7 · Jan 13, 2013 | | | r | nonth w |
| | Mon, Jan 7 | Tue, Jan 8 | Wed, Jan 9 | Thu, Jan 10 | Fri, Jan | 11 🗙 Sat | , Jan 12 | X Sun, j |
| 8am | Bookings (In Drag one of the diary | structor) he preset bookings c | × onto the | 8:15 - 9:00 Lesson Booked Manual - Novice Susan B _ | | | | |
| 9am | Lesson Driving Test | Duration 0:45 | M35 | | 9:30 - 11:00 Test Booked | | | |
| 10am | DNB Do Not Boo Appointmen | | | | Failsworth, Mi 9RD Susan B | 35 🧖 | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Informat | | Test Centre | | | | You can v about the | test cer | ntre by |
| Bourner Address: Bourner | nouth Driving mouth Gillam Road, Nort mouth | | | | | | test cer | ntre by |
| Bourner Address: Bourner 21/23 Bourner Dorset BH10 6 Disabled d | nouth Driving mouth Gillam Road, Nort mouth BW access: | hbourne | test centre if you h | ave a disability | | about the clicking or | test cer | ntre by |
| Bourner Address: Bourner 21/23 Bourner Dorset BH10 6 Disabled a Special Parking: | nouth Driving Gillam Road, Nort mouth BW access: arrangements wi | hbourne | test centre if you h | ave a disability | | about the clicking or | test cer | ntre by |
| Bourner Address: Bournei 21/23 Bournei Dorset BH10 6 Disabled & Special Parking: No car Test Type: Car Taxi | nouth Driving Gillam Road, Nort mouth BW access: arrangements wi | hbourne II be made at this t | test centre if you h | ave a disability | | about the clicking or | test cer | ntre by |

Infobox

To view the quick information associated with a lesson without opening the Bookings Form, right click on the lesson. The info box will reveal itself and move around the screen along with the mouse. When the mouse hovers over the lesson, the appropriate information with the pupil's image appears.

To lock the information box in one single place, right click again and then you can move the info box into the desired location on the screen. The information will still be available if you move your mouse over a lesson.

To get rid of the info box, click cross icon in top right corner, the box will not appear until you click with right button again. Similar commands are available under view menu.



Edit Booking

Day, time, duration, type and status are available at the top part of the form. The list of courses is fetched from "Courses and Rates" page.

To select a subject, click little green plus sign next to pupils name then click on a subject.

| ooking Fo | rm | | |
|-------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|---|
| Lesson | Comments Invoices | | |
| Date | * Wednesday, January 16, 2013 | | |
| Time | * 08:15 am | Duration 🖈 01:00 | > |
| Booking Sta | tu Booked 🗨 | Booking Type Lesson 💌 |] |
| Course | Manual - Novice | * | |
| | Add Pupil • Remove | Receipt | |
| | Name | Charge Fee Received | |
| 0 | Susan B | £22.00 | |
| | | | |

To add or remove a pupil, just click on the appropriate link.

If you want to change the style of date and time selectors, please click Preference in the top right corner. The available styles are JQuery, iPad, Android and Sense UI.

Charge Fee

To change the lesson fees, you can click on 'Receipt' or just on the fee sum. The Receipt window will open up where you can also see the fees breakdown.

For example:

| Lesson | £22.00 |
|--------------------------|--------|
| Driving test charge back | £62.00 |
| Hazard perception DVD | £13.00 |

The total will be automatically calculated.

| esson Receipt | | |
|---------------|--|---|
| Description | Amount | Lesson Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 Pupil: John Eve |
| Total | £ £ £ £ £ £ £22 Recalculate | In this box you can break the total sum of your fee into smaller payments. For example: You might pay for pupil's driving test (<i>which must be inserted into your expenses</i>) and then charge back the amount, which you enter here. |
| Amount: £ 0 | Unpaid | OK Cancel |

If you have actually received this money, click on edit box where you can see 'Received on' and then select the date. The form will be recalculated and the totals will be automatically inserted into the amount box.

Click OK.

The booking form will now display that you have received the money. If you click on the plus sign, it will show the date that the money was received.

Choose Subject

Click on the plus sign next to the pupil's name, a drop down window opens where you can tap on Subjects. A Lesson Subjects window opens up where you can add subjects, assign marks and enter your lesson comments which will subsequently appear in the pupils progress report.

| esson Con | mments Invoid | es | avidson |
|----------------------|--|---------------------------------------|---------|
| Date 🚽 | * Friday, January | 11, 2013 | |
| ickup 🦻 | * 09:30 am | Lesson Subjects | |
| ooking Status | Booked | Lesson Date: Friday, January 11, 2013 | |
| est Centre | Failsworth, M35 | Pupil: Susan B | |
| Ad | ld Pupil • Remov | Subject | Mark |
| | ime | | |
| Sus | san B | | |
| Payment receiv | and the second | | |
| Course. Subjects: | Manual No No subject | | |
| Phone 1. | 47375775 | | |
| Phone 2: Email: | bbd@yahoo | Lesson Comments: | |
| Pickup Addre | ss: | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

Comments tab in booking form

The comments tab is a private memo for the instructor; it will never appear in the pupil progress report

Invoices tab in booking form

The invoice tab will only show paid invoices, draft and unpaid will never appear because you can only draw money from pupil credit towards your lesson fees.

To draw the money from the invoice, click on the appropriate amount in the "Paid" column. If you confirm then the list will be recalculated and the fee will show as received.

| Booking Form | | | | × |
|--|--|-----------------------|---------------|------|
| Lesson Con | iments Invoices | | | |
| To create an ent 1. Select Lesso 2. Click on a pl 3. Click on the You can choose To view the repo 1. Click Control | us sign next to the pupil. subject name. up to 5 subjects per lesson an ort: I Panel upil Tab is selected | d write any comments. | | |
| | | | | |
| Delete this less | on | Reminder | Submit Cancel | Help |

View Lessons Report

In order to view Lessons Report for a particular student, click on 'View' and then on 'Lessons' under Reports. The Lesson Reports can be viewed according to the selected week, payment status or both. Depending on your selection, Lessons Report opens up in a new window.

| Log | jout o | • Contro | ol Panel o Bookings o U | ndo o s | Save | | 7 | D Inst | ructor: Connor Davidson il: Susan B |
|-----|------------|----------|--|---------|------------|---|---|--------------------------|--|
| Sh | ow Me | e o Vie | w o New o Instructors (| Pupils | | | Normage | | |
| 0 | 0 | 0 | Lessons Reports | | Jan | 7 · Jan 13, 2013 | | | month week day |
| | | Mc | Susan B's lessons | 3 - | Wed, Jan 9 | Thu, Jan 10 | Fri, Jan 11 | 🗙 Sat, Jan 12 | 💢 Sun, Jan 13 |
| | 8am 9am | | Selected Week Paid Lessons Unpaid Lessons All Lessons | | | 8:15 - 9:00 Lesson Booked Manual - Novice Susan B = | | | |
| | 10am | | | | | | 9:30 - 11:00 Test Booked Failsworth, M35 A 9RD Susan B | | |

Lessons Report

Pupil Name: Susan B

| a sector to the sector of the | , January 2013 | | | | ns • Invo | | Items per p | and the second |
|-------------------------------|--|----------------|-------|----------------|-------------|-----------------------|-------------------------|--|
| fees of all a | nas more than ssigned pupils not appear in | s in the lesso | on. | | vill appear | more than onc | e in this report, calcu | ilating all |
| Date | Time | Test time | | Lesson kind | Pupil | Course | Charge | Paid |
| Dec 31, 2012 | 09:30 AM | | 01:00 | Lesson | Susan B | Manual - Novice | £ 22.00 | £ 0.00 |
| Jan 10, 2013 | 08:00 AM | | 00:45 | Lesson | Susan B | Manual - Novice | £ 22.00 | £ 0.00 |
| Jan 14, 2013 | 08:15 AM | | 00:30 | Lesson | Susan B | Manual - Novice | £ 22.00 | £ 0.00 |
| Jan 15, 2013 | 12:30 PM | | 02:00 | Lesson | Susan B | Manual - Novice | £ 22.00 | £ 0.00 |

Invoice

When you open an invoice for the very first time the default dialog box will appear where you have to set up certain information which will appear in every invoice created. This information is stored for every single invoice created, so if in the future you need to change any of this information, previous invoices will not be affected.

| New invoices | to p | upils | |
|----------------|-------|---|--|
| Vendor Name | | Demon S | trate Driving School |
| Vendor Addres | s | ADI-diary Suite 331 Kemp Hou 152-160 London EC1V 2NX | use City Road |
| Payable within | | 14 | days |
| VAT | | 0 | % |
| First Item | | Driving Le | essons |
| Description | | 10 Drivin | g Lessons |
| Unit Cost | £ | 20 | "Unit Cost" and "Total" ignored if Course Rate is found |
| Quantity | | 10 | ij Course kate is jouna |
| Total | £ | 200 | |
| Terms | | charge of | due within 14 days. Finance 1% will be made on unpaid after 14 days. |
| New invoices | to ii | nstructor | s Submit Can |

New Invoices to pupils tab

Vendor name The name of your Driving School

Vendor address The registered address of your business

First item This is usually 'Driving lessons'

Unit cost The lesson fee

Quantity The number of prepaid lessons

New invoices to instructors

Vendor name The name of your Driving School

Vendor address The registered address of your business

First item Franchise fee

Unit cost Franchise amount

Q*uantity* Usually 1

Create New Invoice



In order to create an invoice, click on 'Control Panel' and then on 'New Invoice to Pupil' under Pupil header.

A new invoice will be compiled according to your default settings inserting all appropriate information to the right fields. A single item will be inserted automatically, if you want to add further items click the plus icon on the left side. Review your information and click 'Submit'

The invoice will be created as a draft. When you receive payment open the same invoice.

Please note that the invoice will initially be locked, this means that you cannot change any of the fields. To change any of the fields you will need to click on the yellow padlock which will then turn to green unlocking the invoice. Not every invoice can be changed. If the invoice was not created by you, then access will be denied. If a driving school created the invoice, then an instructor will be able to draw payments towards lesson fees from it but not be able to make any other changes.

INVOICE

Demonstrate School of Motoring Sundridge Parade Plaistow Lane

Bromley Kent BR1 United Kingdom Invoice No. Issue Date

ite



October 04, 2010

5400.11

Chapter 3 Making your way around as a director

When you log in as a director, you have a higher degree of control over the features of tutorDIARY.

Create New Accounts



Click on 'New' and choose the type of account from the drop-down box. Once the form opens, enter the required details, select the user notification option and click 'Create Account'.

As a Director, you can create new accounts for Pupil, Instructor, Operator, Manager, Admin as well as Director. Once you have created the new account, you can notify the person by email or SMS.

| 8am | Create new Operator account | |
|------|-----------------------------|--|
| sam | Title Ms 👻 | required fields * |
| | First Name 🖈 Alice | After successful creation of the account, the user |
| 9am | Last Name Reeves | will receive an email notification. |
| | Email | Notify by email · View |
| | Usemame alice.68 | The text message will be sent to Phone 1 only. |
| 10am | Check Username | Please make sure ic is a mobile phone Please note: |
| | Password 🖈 Y9(BsUJfp | Every new admin account is a subscription at |
| | Phone 1 | £25.00 per year. An invoice will be automatically sent to your e-mail address, which must be paid |
| 11am | Phone 2 | within 30 days. |
| | | By clicking 'Create Account' you have agreed that accounts which are not paid can be disabled. |
| | | |
| 12pm | | |
| | | Create Account Cancel Help |

Driving School Profile

tutorDIARY is not restricted to a single driving school. In fact you can have as many as you want. You can change the selected school by clicking on the title in the top left corner. A list with your driving schools will appear. Each school can have its own theme, so you can see at glance which driving school is selected.

To change the theme, click Preference.

To view driving school profile, click on Control Panel and then 'Driving School Profile' under Settings.

| 10W Me | o View o N | lew o | Instructors o Pup | ils | | No image | 02 | | |
|--------|------------|-------|--|-------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|--|--------------------------|-----|
| 0 | 0 0 | tod | lay | Jan 2 | 1 - Jan 27, 2013 | | | month week | day |
| | Mon, Jan | 21 | Tue, Jan 22 | Wed, Jan 23 | Thu, Jan 24 | Fri, Jan 2 | 25 🛛 💢 Sat, Jan 26 | 💢 Sun, Jan 27 | |
| 8am | | | ntrol Panel (Directo | n x | | | | | ^ |
| 9am | | | Instructor | 7 | Driving Scho | ol Details Address | Other Information | | |
| 10am | | • | Dashboard Preference Driving School Pr | | Driving Schoo Email Website | co | ntent Development Pro ntact@contentdevelop ntentdevelopmentpros. | mentpros.com | |
| | | | Manage Admin Us Courses and Rate | | Phone 1 Phone 2 | 44 | -20-3286-1725 | | |

Manage Admin Users

To manage your Admin Users, open Control Panel, select Settings and click Manage Admin Users.

When a dialog box opens it reveals a User List, which cannot be accessed by instructors. By clicking on any user, you can change access permissions such as Diary Access and reset the password.

| | User List | | | | • | : | | month week | d |
|-----|--------------------|----------|--------------------|---------------------|------|---------------------|--------------------------|---------------------------|---|
| | | | | Results per page 15 | • | 🔺 Jan 27 | 🗙 Sat, Jan 28 | 🗙 Sun, J an 29 | • |
| | Name | Position | Username | Diary Access | | | | | |
| - | Kate Wind Maria | Operator | maria3 | Operator | _ | E | | | |
| | Matthew Smith | Director | marias marcnew2 | Director | | | | | |
| 1 | | | | User Profile | - | | | × | |
| 2 | | | | Usemame: maria3 | | | | | |
| - | | | | Diary Access Con | tact | Address | Forgotten Pass | word | |
| 1 | | | | Change Password | Othe | Informatio | n | | |
| 2pm | n | | _ | Access Type | Ope | rator | • | | |
| | | | | Access Status | Gran | nt Access | | | |
| 3pn | n | | | Suspension reason | | nt Access bended | | | |
| | | | - | Department | 505 | | | | |
| 4pn | | | | Position | Oper | ator | | _ | |
| 5pm | n | | | | ope | ator | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Please note: Every instructor has a User Profile similar to Admin but with different access permissions. The User Profile for instructors is accessible from Instructor Profile Only.

Pupil access to the diary is disabled in this version.

Courses and Rates

To view and edit courses and rates, click on Control Panel and then 'Courses and Rates' under Settings. A new window opens which shows the different courses, their icons, lesson duration, midweek and weekend rates.

| Courses and Rates | | Preset Cours | | Duration | Midweek Rate Week | end Rate |
|--|------------------------|-----------------|--------------------|-------------|-------------------|----------|
| Content Development Pros | | Introductory le | esson (manual) | 00:45 | £ 9.99 £ | 9.99 |
| Courses apply to all instructors in the driving school Allow instructors to have their own courses | | Introductory le | esson (automatic) | 00:45 | £ 10.99 £ | 10.99 |
| Save option | New course Save All | Practical Tes | t (manual) | 02:00 | £ 48.00 £ | 52.00 |
| | Reset Courses | Practical Tes | t (automatic) | 02:00 | £ 52.00 £ | 56.00 |
| Course | | Icon | Lesson Duration | Midweek Rat | e Weekend Rate | |
| Theory | | ۷ | 01:00 | £ 22.0 | D £ 24.00 | 00 |
| Manual - Novice | | e | 01:00 | £ 22.0 | 0 £ 24.00 | 00 |
| Manual - Partly Trained | | \$ | 01:00 | £ 22.0 | 0 £ 24.00 | 00 |
| Manual - Motorway Lesson | | 芇 | 01:00 | £ 24.0 | 0 £ 26.00 | 00 |
| Manual - Pass Plus | | 9 | 01:00 | £ 24.0 | £ 26.00 | 00 |
| Manual - Refresher Course | | 2 | 01:00 | £ 25.0 | 0 £ 27.00 | 00 |
| Automatic - Novice | | @ | 01:00 | £ 24.0 | 0 £ 26.00 | 00 |
| Automatic - Partly Trained | | <i>@</i> | 01:00 | £ 24.0 | 0 £ 26.00 | 00 |
| Automatic - Motorway Lesson | | 芇 | 01:00 | £ 26.0 | £ 28.00 | 00 |
| Automatic - Pass Plus | | 9 | 01:00 | £ 26.0 | 0 £ 28.00 | 00 |
| Automatic - Refresher Course | | | 01:00 | £ 27.0 | D £ 29.00 | 00 |
| Motorcycle | | ** | 01:00 | £ 25.0 | 0 £ 27.00 | 00 |
| PDI: Part 1 | | | 01:00 | £ 25.0 | 0 £ 27.00 | 00 |
| PDI: Part 2 | | | 01:00 | £ 30.0 | 0 £ 32.00 | 00 |

| Course | Manual - Partly Trained | |
|--|--------------------------------|--|
| lcon | \$ | |
| Lesson Duration | 01:00 | |
| Midweek Rate | £ 22.00 | |
| Weekend Rate | £ 24.00 | |
| Please note: The list is not s | saved until you click Save All | |
| | | |

To edit a particular course, click on a course line.

The lesson duration and rates will be assigned to any new lesson you insert into the diary.

For example:

If you are booking a lesson for a selected pupil with assigned course "Manual Novice" then the system will look in this table and insert appropriate fees considering weekends. Dedoc Software Ltd.www.dedoc.co.uktutorDIARY Websitewww.tutordiary.comtutorDIARY Login Pageswww.tutordiary.net

Copyright © 2013 by Dedoc Software Ltd

All rights reserved worldwide. No part of this document or the related materials may be reproduced or transmitted in any form, by any means (electronic, photocopying, recording, or otherwise) without the prior written permission of the publisher. The credited photos are the property of their respective owner.